DATE: April 7 , 2025
TO: Angelica Quiroga, Administrator

District Fiscal Services

Division of Administration and Business Services
FROM: Jackie Benson, Director of Fiscal Services

Jurupa Unified School District

SUBJECT: Publication of 2025-26 Budget Information
July 1st Budget Adoption

(Please select one statement)

0O The school district will publish in a local newspaper the hearing
requirements as established in Ed Code 42103. Please provide
Publication Dates spreadsheet, Budget Publication form, and publication
receipt. School district must provide our office with the notice of public
hearing receipt and all respective supporting documents.

v Riverside County Office of Education will publish in a local newspaper
the hearing requirements as established in Ed Code 42103 on behalf
of the district. Please continue to provide the following information.

Please publish the attached budget information of the

Jurupa Unified School District in the Press Enterprise Newspaper,

Located at 3512 14TH STREET, RIVERSIDE, CA 92501

Street City Zip

Attachment
Return to:
District Fiscal Services
AB1200
by May 1, 2025



Jurupa Unified School District

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

A public hearing by the Governing Board of the Jurupa Unified School District

School District will be held prior to the adoption of the 2025-26 budget and local

control accountability plan (LCAP). Such hearing will be held at Jurupa Unified

School District Board Room on June 17, 2025, at 5:00 p.m. The 2025-26

proposed budget and LCAP will be available for public inspection on June 12™,

June 13", and June 16th, 2025 at the following location(s):

JURUPA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, BUSINESS SERVICES DEPT.
4850 PEDLEY ROAD, JURUPA VALLEY, CA 92509

Signed:

NS,

District Superintendent or Designee

*(Typed Name Jackie Benson )

*Attention Publisher: This information is for spelling clarification only and
should not be a part of the legal publication
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